Helen H. Northrop
1951 N El Moraga Dr.
Tucson, AZ 85745
November 21, 2016

By email to: robin.brigode@pima.gov.

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Pima County

130 W. Congress St., 11th floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

re: P16SA00011 Moussa-N Enclave Place Hillside Development Zone (HDZ) Special Use Permit
& P1200-125 The Enclave at Gates Pass (Lot 9) Plat Note Waiver.
Dear Board of Supervisors,

Please accept the attached photos as an addendum to my earlier letter. They illustrate the nature of
this ridge as a Level 1 protected ridge.

The Pima County Code states at18.61.042(A1): “The board of supervisors may grant a special use
permit for development within the protected area of a level one protected peak or ridge when such
development can be proven by the developer to serve a need that outweighs the need for the
restrictions of Section 18.61.041(A)” . Section 18.61.040 (A2a) says “No permit shall be issued that:
is contrary to the purpose and intent of this chapter”.

Photo 1 refers to the Code 18.61.040 (C1): “A level one peak or ridge has communitywide viewshed
significance”. The photo shows a view from Ironwood Hill, with the proposed house marked on
the ridge. The ridge is visible from most of the area to its north and the community at large.

Photo 2 was taken from Feliz Paseos Park, to show that the proposed building would be noticeably
visible from a public open space area.

Photo 3 shows the view from the north of the ridge, illustrating the proposed building’s effect on
the neighborhood viewshed, privacy, and the value of properties purchased for their proximity to
protected land.

At 18.61.042(A2c), the Code states that “No permit shall be issued that: Allows a use that
substantially injures the use of adjacent property conforming to the restrictions of this chapter.”

Photo 4 shows the property directly under the proposed building. Note that the rock is fractured
and fissured, susceptible to rockfall and increased runoff from building on the ridgeline. During a
storm, the runoff down the hill is quite substantial and while all the homeowners on the north of the
ridge have installed various means of dealing with it, any changes to rock and fissures caused by
construction could result in changes in the watet’s path, resulting in damage below. This should also
be a concern in placing a septic system on the ridge.

We believe that this proposed building has not been proven to “serve a need that outweighs the need
for the restrictions of Section 18.61.041(A)” and that it is a project that “substantally injures the use
of adjacent property”.

Sincerely,

s

Helen H. Northrop I{
1951 N El Moraga
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From: Robin Brigode

To: COB_mail

Subject: FW: P16SA00011 Moussa-N Enclave Place Hillside Development Zone (HDZ) Special Use Permit & P1200-125 The
Enclave at Gates Pass (Lot 9) Plat Note Waiver

Date: November 21, 2016 3:03:14 PM

Robin Brigode
Pima County Clerk of the Board

130 W. Congress St., st
DT-AB5-130
Tucson, AZ 85701

From: Don Awerkamp [mailto:da@abdilaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Robin Brigode <Robin.Brigode@pima.gov>

Subject: P16SA00011 Moussa-N Enclave Place Hillside Development Zone (HDZ) Special Use Permit
& P1200-125 The Enclave at Gates Pass (Lot 9) Plat Note Waiver

Dear Ms. Brigode,

I understand that there is an attempt being made to obtain Pima County’s
approval for degrading our beautiful west side hillsides. I want the Board of
Supervisors to know that I oppose P16SA00011 Moussa-N Enclave Place
Hillside Development Zone (HDZ) Special Use Permit & P1200-125 The
Enclave at Gates Pass (Lot 9) Plat Note Waiver.

I have heard that the purchaser of the relevant property was able to buy it at a
low price because construction was not allowed on it. It appears that the
purchaser was relying on friends in high County positions to grant a waiver of
the restrictions. Such would be clearly outrageous.

Thank you for your assistance.
Don Awerkamp

Don Awerkamp

Awerkamp & Bonilla, PLC

6891 North Oracle Road, Suite 155
Tucson, Arizona 85704

Phone: (520) 798-5282

Fax: (520) 798-5283
da@abdilaw.com



www.abdilaw.com

This message is from a law firm, and thus may contain or attach confidential
information or an attorney-client communication that is confidential and
privileged by law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized person. If you believe that you have received this message or any
attachment in error, simply delete both from your system without reading or
copying, and notify the sender by e-mail or by calling 526-798-5282. Thank
you.

é Think Green Keep It On the Screen.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Rabert Houston
3999 W, Bar Ranch Drive
Tucsoh, AZ 85745
Novernber 11", 2016
Ta: Pima County Development Services, Planning Division
Subject: Case # P165A00011/P1200-125

Case Name: Moussa — N. Enclave Place Hillside Development Zone Special Use Permit/The Enclave at
Gates Pass (Lot 9) Plat Note Waiver

Tax Code: 116-07-1780

As a property owner within 300 feet of the lot in question, | wish to protest this requested waiver, as
well as any future special-use waivers for homes on the adjoining lots 8, 10, and 11, all of which lie
partiaily or wholly within the protected ridge area.

Lot 9 directly overlooks a number of homes and lots to the north, most of which were purchased
trusting that the HDZ Level One protected ridge area would indeed remain protected. The lot owner or
her agent did not do the necessary due diligence to determine that Lot S lies within a zone in which any
development is prohibited. Neither lot owner nor developer obtained a building permit within the time
allowed by the Pima County Zoning Code (eleven years ago), and thus now require a special use permit.
T @hd miy nieighbors see’ nc virtue in eviscerating the protected ridge concept because of the developer’s
and lot owner’s lack of foresnght pnd planmr;g, and.we urge. denjal.of any special,use permits within the
'prohlbxted sonie, Which would be injurious to our views, privacy, and possibly property values—as well
as damage the scenic ridgeline and interfere with the wildlife corridor it provides. The waiver, in fact,
benefits only one taxpayer, and would seem more properly to be a civil matter to be settled between
the owner of the illegally sited lot and the developer or agent from whom it was purchased.

As sympathetic as we rmay be to Ms. Moussa’s predicament, we do not feel that it is the County S
function to attempt to make her whole at the expense of dozens of other nearby homeowners who
have relied on the integrity of the protected ridge area. Moreover, approval of this waiver will open the
door to adjoining lot owners in hér subdivision to request similar waivers, which would fnvalidate the
purpose of the law entirely.

I note with some irony the planning division’s comment that no’protests had been received before its
final approval on October 31st™, Neighboring property owners were not informed of the waiver request
until November 9%, and were not consulted at ali during the planning process; how, then, could there
have been protests'r‘ Certainly we need a continuance, at least, in order to respond adequately.’

Sincerely,




Mark | Feldman MD, FACP, FACC
Cardiology
3801 N. Campbeltl Ave. Suite C
Tucson AZ, 85719
Phone: 520-327-3644
Fax: 520-327-4867

November 14, 2016

To whom it may concern: Caseif P165A00011/P1200-125

Dear Sirs,
I am writing this letter to vote against HDZ Special Use Permit/Plat Note Waiver.
1 and my family have lived there since 1977. | believe this would ruln the landscape of the beautiful Tucson mountains.

Thank you for allowing me to respond.

Mark Feldman //Z/&

EGEIVE






